



Fidel Ernesto Alonso Ochoa

Work permit: Portuguese | **Date of birth:** 01/08/1989 | **Place of birth:** Holguin, Cuba |
Nationality: Cuban | **Gender:** Male | **Phone number:** (+351) 932480420 (Mobile) |
Email address: fidehlg89@gmail.com | **Website:** <https://fidelernesto-landing.vercel.app/> |
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/fidelernestoha89> |
Address: Lisbon, 1150-216, Lisbon, Portugal (Home)

ABOUT ME

Web developer with a technical background in network and systems administration, acquired during my years as an IT specialist. Throughout my professional career, I focused on strengthening skills in problem-solving, IT security, and infrastructure management, which I now apply with a focus on web development. During my professional transition, I have dedicated the last 6 years to mastering modern technologies such as React, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Angular, GraphQL, and LAMP environments, as well as others, on this journey of challenges and new experiences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/10/2021 – 31/12/2024 Florida, United States

FRONTEND DEVELOPER - FULL-TIME | REMOTE FRONT10. LLC

- Implement interfaces using React, Next.js, TypeScript, and Tailwind CSS and integrations with GraphQL backend and AWS repositories.
- Optimization and support for the main pages.
- Angular app support, maintenance, and design corrections.
- Implement and layout development with Figma designs of specialized components for the Pre-Reservations and Hospitality sector, including (Reservation Systems, Interactive Carousels, Dynamic Calendars, Mosaic Grids, Table Layouts, and Interactive Maps) in the airlines partner companies.

06/02/2024 – 31/08/2024 Florida, United States

WEB DEVELOPER - PART-TIME | REMOTE BEYPOK

- Create corporate websites using React Next with TypeScript and Tailwind. Azure DevOps for project management and Git version control. Web page layout based on Figma designs.
- Migrate static Angular to a static website with Astro.
- Implementation of a chatbot using the React Chatbot UI Kit with OpenAI integration, configured following a flow for user visitor support and managing inquiries to the chat.
- Use of the Wix platform for editing and implementing websites.

01/03/2017 – 31/01/2022 Cuba

COMPUTER SCIENCE SPECIALIST - FULL-TIME | ON-SITE BANCO POPULAR DE AHORRO - BPA

- Branch IT, IT security manager, and LAN network administrator with Windows Server, Linux CentOS when I started.
- WAN network administrator with Windows Server, Linux CentOS when passed to work at the province.
- Team of network administrators at the central office level.

01/03/2021 – 31/12/2021 Salvador de Bahía, Brazil

WEB DEVELOPER - PART-TIME | REMOTE FSA CADASTROS TÉCNICOS. LTDA

- Development with C# and Entity Framework, migrations, and code updates.
- Development of an application in C# to perform operations on OneDrive.
- Development of a User interface in HTML, CSS, JS, and JQuery with Azure B2B authentication.
- Front End development with Blazor WASM technology.
- Participation in an application developed with Xamarin for task management.
- Creation of Landing Pages in HTML and Bootstrap for presentation of mobile applications.
- Implementation of the company website with WordPress hosted with CPanel.

01/03/2019 – 01/10/2021 Mexico

LARAVEL DEVELOPER - PART-TIME | REMOTE RAPTOR WEB

- Web development of a shipping management system with the Laravel MVC + Tailwind framework, Livewire, JQuery, and Javascript. This is an ongoing part-time project - hosted with CPANEL and version control and project management on GitHub.

- Design and programming with WordPress CMS.

01/03/2010 – 31/10/2016 Holguín

COMPUTER SCIENCE SPECIALIST - FULL-TIME | ON-SITE UNIVERSITY OF HOLGUIN

- Network Administrator in the Node of the Faculty of Humanities of the University, managing services in Debian and Ubuntu, such as mail services, Wi-Fi, DNS, DHCP, HTTP, and FTP.

- Computer technician in the Faculty of Humanities department.

- Computer technician at the teaching laboratory of the Humanities Faculty.

- Computer technician in the teaching laboratory of the Faculty of Humanities.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/2009 – 09/06/2016 Holguín, Cuba

INFORMATIC ENGINEER University "Oscar Lucero Moya"

Website <https://www.uho.edu.cu/>

01/09/2009 – 15/02/2010 Holguín, Cuba

GENERAL COURSE OF ENGLISH Language's School

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **SPANISH**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
PORTUGUESE	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Collaboration and Teamwork

Worked remotely with teams using Agile methodologies (SCRUM), managing tasks through Jira and Trello to ensure project deadlines were met.

Organization and Planning

Skilled in organizing and prioritizing multiple projects, adapting quickly to changes while maintaining a proactive approach.

User Support

Managed technical support and user assistance, ensuring access to network services and swiftly resolving technical issues.